BOARD MINUTES FOR 09/09/24

2009 SEPTEMBER 24

THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, IN AND FOR WASHINGTON COUNTY, MET ON THE ABOVE DATE AT 5:05 P.M. AT THE WASHINGTON COUNTY ANNEX, BOARD MEETING ROOM, 1331 SOUTH BOULEVARD, CHIPLEY, FLORIDA WITH COMMISSIONERS BROCK, PATE, HOWELL, STRICKLAND AND HOLMAN PRESENT. ADMINISTRATOR HERBERT, CLERK COOK AND DEPUTY CLERK GLASGOW WERE ALSO IN ATTENDANCE.

CHAIRMAN HOWELL CALLED THE MEETING TO ORDER AND STATED THE PURPOSE OF THE MEETING WAS TO HOLD THE FINAL PUBLIC HEARING TO ADOPT THE MILLAGE RATE AND BUDGET FOR FY 2009-2010.

CHAIRMAN HOWELL ADVISED:

- 1. THE PUBLIC HEARING WAS ADVERTISED IN THE WASHINGTON COUNTY NEWS ON SEPTEMBER 19, 2009.
- 2. THE PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FY 2009/2010 TOTALS \$33,076,141. THE TENTATIVE BUDGET IS 1.5859% LESS THAN THE 2008/2009 BUDGET.
- 3. THE PROPOSED MILLAGE RATE OF 8.6185 MILLS IS 2.499% MORE THAN THE ROLLED BACK RATE OF 8.4083 MILLS.

HE ASKED IF THERE WAS ANYONE IN THE AUDIENCE WHO WOULD LIKE TO ADDRESS THE BOARD WITH ANY QUESTIONS OR COMMENTS PERTAINING TO THE TENTATIVE MILLAGE RATE OF 8.6185. THERE WAS NO RESPONSE.

HE ASKED IF THERE WAS ANYONE ON THE BOARD WHO HAD ANY QUESTIONS OR COMMENTS PERTAINING TO THE TENTATIVE MILLAGE RATE OF $8.6185~\mathrm{MILLS}$. THERE WAS NO RESPONSE.

HE ADDRESSED THE NEED TO HAVE BOARD ACTION TO ADOPT THE MILLAGE RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE TENTATIVE MILLAGE RATE OF 8.6185 AS THE MILL- AGE RATE FOR FY 2009/2010.

COMMISSIONER STRICKLAND OFFERED A MOTION, SECONDED BY COMMISSION- ER PATE AND ON A ROLL CALL VOTE CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY TO ADOPT THE MILLAGE RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE TENTATIVE MILLAGE RATE OF 8.6185 AS THE MILLAGE RATE FOR FY 2009/2010.

CHAIRMAN HOWELL ASKED IF THERE WAS ANYONE IN THE AUDIENCE WHO WOULD LIKE TO ADDRESS THE BOARD WITH ANY QUESTIONS OR COMMENTS PER-TAINING TO THE TENTATIVE BUDGET FOR FY 2009/2010 TOTALLING \$33,076,141. THERE WAS NO RESPONSE.

HE ASKED IF THERE WAS ANYONE ON THE BOARD WHO WOULD LIKE TO COMMENT OR ASK ANY QUESTIONS ON THE PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FY 2009/2010 TOTALLING \$33,076,141. THERE WAS NO RESPONSE.

HE ADDRESSED THE NEED FOR BOARD ACTION TO ADOPT THE BUDGET RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE TENTATIVE BUDGET TOTALLING \$33,076,141 AS THE FINAL BUDGET FOR FY 2009/2010. COMMISSIONER STRICKLAND OFFERED A MOTION, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER PATE AND ON A ROLL CALL VOTE CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY TO ADOPT THE TENTATIVE BUDGET TOTALLING \$33,076,141 AS THE FINAL BUDGET FOR FY 2009/2010.

CHAIRMAN HOWELL STATED THE TENTATIVE MSBU BUDGET FOR FY 2009/2010 TOTALS \$487,000. HE ASKED IF THERE WAS ANYONE IN THE AUDIENCE WHO WOULD LIKE TO ADDRESS THE BOARD WITH ANY QUESTIONS OR COMMENTS PER-TAINING TO THE TENTATIVE MSBU BUDGET FOR FY 2009/2010. THERE WAS NO RESPONSE.

HE ASKED IF THERE WAS ANYONE ON THE BOARD WHO HAD ANY COMMENTS OR HAD ANY QUESTIONS PERTAINING TO THE TENTATIVE MSBU BUDGET FOR FY 2009/2010. THERE WAS NO RESPONSE.

COMMISSIONER HOWELL ADDRESSED THE NEED FOR BOARD ACTION TO ADOPT THE BUDGET RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE TENTATIVE MSBU BUDGET TOTALLING \$487,000 AS THE FINAL MSBU BUDGET FOR FY 2009/2010.

COMMISSIONER STRICKLAND OFFERED A MOTION, SECONDED BY COMMISSION- ER BROCK AND CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY ON A ROLL CALL VOTE TO ADOPT THE BUDGET RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE TENTATIVE MSBU BUDGET TOTALLING \$487,000 AS THE FINAL MSBU BUDGET FOR FY 2009/2010.

COMMISSIONER HOWELL STATED THE FINAL PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FY 2009/2010 IS NOW CONCLUDED. HE ADJOURNED THE PUBLIC HEARING.

ATTEST:		
DEPUTY CLERK	CHAIRMAN	
END OF MINUTES FOR 09/09/24		